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Date: Wed, 31 May 2023 12:03:31+0530 4),
From: "Vice-Chancellor, Panjab l-.,lniversity" <vc@pu.ac.in> 8,...

To: dui@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fw: Fwd: SAMVAD, a live interaction session of Chairman UGC with stakeholders, is
scheduled for 31st IVay from 02:00 pm onwards

Original Message

Subject:SAMVAD, a live interaction session of Chairman UGC with stakeholders, is scheduled for 31st May
from 02:00 pm onwards

Date:2023-05-31 11 :30
From ; noreply-aishe@nic.in

To:aishe@pu. ac.in
Cc:diksha.ugc@nic.in, salils.ugc@gov.in

Fir:specied Maclam/ Srr"

S&MVAD, a livr: interaction sessiort oi Ch;rirman UGC rvith st;rkeholders, is scheduled ibr 31st Mrw fronr
(12:00 pr1 onwar(1s. In this regard, yor.l are rcqr.iested 1.o join the interactive session as per the schcduleri
d;rte :rncl time mentioned belour. 'lhe "iornrng iink is as unde r':

Toprci$&mY&Q
'l opir:: tr. SAMWAD

,-loin:i:{ip* j,'Li$C**/o*.}iittll.r.rsljr$1.:*il*;:8l]*?plvr..;.,{}XrI*ltlrlui- 1lRLlIiJ',vLJ?5iZ3hVh]DR'/I;il3

l4i'eting ID: .313 04.+7 2886

P:isst:ode: i04-197

'['irre: Ma.,, li i. 2A23,02:00 P\,1 MLrrnbai, I(o]ki:Ltil. [',lew []elhi

?he program will also be a live webcast on UGC official Social Media handles:

ll'witter handie at https :/ltwitlcr. ccnrlu g c*i nd i a

Facebook : https : llnr.faco hoo k. comlU r-r ive rsityG rantsC*m m iss icnl

YouTube : https : l/www.yCI utu b* 
" co;nicha n ne l/U C l bbWYTjS iXn h S h J il7 1 -0 5g

Linkedin Portal: https :/lwww" I i n ked i n. co mlcorr pa nylu gc-i nd ia/

a

You are requested lo share rhe llve u,cbcasl 1intr< i0niy) with the sturlents and teachers i.o erlcouragc tltetl
tr; loin the prograriil)c throi-rgh UGC sr.rcial rncclia hanclies. t\ copy of the e-invitatiorr rs also a.trar:hercl
ilt:r'r,:rvjth ftrr vour" kn.rd perr:si,r1. picase.

Wi1-li kii'rcl regarcls.

IjGC. Ner,v Delhl
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CHAIRI\,IAN & THH oFrlClAL$ oF
UGC WITH STAKEHOLDERS

Frof. M. Jagadesh Kumar
Chairman

U niversitY G rants Commission
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